



A LITTLE ABOUT ME

I am a copywriter who can write about anything other than herself, but here goes!

I am an ambitious creative with three years of agency experience, writing across multiple mediums for a variety of clients. Over the course of the last couple years, I have enjoyed writing for the beverage, automotive, snack, and nonprofit categories. I'm eager to keep learning from and collaborating with different creatives and clients, and am excited to continue making some awesome work.

EXPERIENCE

JR. COPYWRITER

Tombras

August 2022 - May 2024

COPYWRITING INTERN

Goodby Silverstein & Partners

November 2021 - April 2022

COPYWRITER - FREELANCE


three

May 2021

TEACHING ASSISTANT

The Creative Circus

January 2021 - May 2021

-
-  847.682.2717
 -  mspringer940@gmail.com
 -  Atlanta, GA
 -  meganspringer.com

EDUCATION

THE CREATIVE CIRCUS

Copywriting

2019 - 2021

OHIO UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science in Journalism

Concentration: Marketing

Specialization: Visual Communications

2015 - 2019

SKILLS

- Creativity
- Adaptability
- Cross-team Collaboration
- Verbal and Written Communication
- Problem-Solving
- Attention to Detail
- Organization